
From: Singh, Sumeet 
Sent: 2/14/2014 1:23:22 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 

My apologies that we could not connect earlier today Mike. I will call you at 8:15 am. 

Thank you. 

Sumeet 

Original Message 
From: Robertson, Michael lmailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 2:50 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Singh, Sumeet 
Subject: RE: 

I leave around 4. If not today, then early tomorrow morning on my cell phone (213) 435-9297. 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura rmailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 2:43 PM 
To: Robertson, Michael; Singh, Sumeet 
Subject: 

Mike 
I know you called ~ I'm in the NASA workshop. Am hoping Sumeet will be able to break away from his other 
meeting and call you before 4. 

Are you headed to the airport now? 

Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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